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Schedule of Tenders Received 
Tender Details 
Tender Type  RFT  RFQ  EOI 

Tender Ref No/  
Tender Title 

F21/352 
Request for Expressions of Interest for Riverine Park Sporting 
Partner 

Closing Date and Time 28th September 2021, 10 am 

Tender Lodgement method: Tenderlink 

 

 

There were ____0____ member of the public present at this tender opening.   

 

The above Tender were opened at (Time) __10am____ on (Date) _28.09.21_______ in the presence  

 

 

of:  ...........(see attached email).........            ......Roland Sinn...............................     ....28.09.21... 

  (Signature)     (Print)       (Date) 

 

of:  .........(see attached email)..........             ........David Power....................................      ..28.09.21..... 

  (Signature)     (Print)       (Date) 

 

of:  ..........................................................             ..........Padraic Joyce.................................      ...28.09.21.... 

  (Signature)     (Print)       (Date) 

of:  ......(see attached email)...............             ..........Natasha Petter...........................      ...28.09.21.... 

  (Signature)     (Print)       (Date) 

 

Verified by the Contract or Project Manager: 

      ..........(see attached email)..............             ..........Louise Farrell..............................      ..30.09.21.… 

  (Signature)     (Print)       (Date) 
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The following submissions were received in response to above tender on or before the closing date 
and time.  Tender listed below are alphabetical or in order of opening, NOT in value or amount. 
 

 Organisation Name and Address ABN 
1. Arncliffe Aurora Football Club Incorporated 

 
93898469804 

2. Cricket New South Wales 
 

27000011987 

3. Maccabi NSW Futsal Inc 
 

17161235326 

4. St.George DRLFC 
 

83002350272 

  
 

 

  
 

 

  
 

 

  
 

 

  
 

 

  
 

 

  
 

 

  
 

 

  
 

 

  
 

 

  
 

 

  
 

 

  
 

 

  
 

 

 



From: David Power
To: Natasha Petter; Padraic Joyce; Roland Sinn
Cc: Louise Farrell
Subject: RE: EOI Riverine Park Sporting Partner - Schedule of EOI"s received
Date: Tuesday, 28 September 2021 1:47:13 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Natasha,
 
I confirm I attend the EOI opening meeting this morning and that the respondents listed on the attached
schedule are correct.
 
Regards
 

David Power Content Manager Administrator
444-446 Princes Highway, Rockdale NSW 2216
T 02 9562 1878  M 0410 748 221
E david.power@bayside.nsw.gov.au  W www.bayside.nsw.gov.au

 
 

From: Natasha Petter <Natasha.Petter@bayside.nsw.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 28 September 2021 12:50 PM
To: Padraic Joyce <Padraic.Joyce@bayside.nsw.gov.au>; Roland Sinn
<Roland.Sinn@bayside.nsw.gov.au>; David Power <David.Power@bayside.nsw.gov.au>
Cc: Louise Farrell <Louise.Farrell@bayside.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: EOI Riverine Park Sporting Partner - Schedule of EOI's received
Importance: High
 
Hi
 
Thank you for attending this morning’s EOI opening.
 
I can confirm we received 4 (four) EOI submissions and the attached are the documents we opened at
today’s tender opening:

Individual EOOI schedules for each tenderer; and
The schedule of tenders received.

 
For your review and confirmation. I will add your confirmation to the schedule of tenders received, once
I received your email of confirmation.
 
Thank you
 
Kind regards
 
 

Natasha Petter Project Support Officer
10-14 Rye Avenue-Bexley, NSW 2207
T 02 9562 1532 
E natasha.petter@bayside.nsw.gov.au  W www.bayside.nsw.gov.au
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From: Padraic Joyce
To: Natasha Petter; Roland Sinn; David Power
Cc: Louise Farrell
Subject: Re: EOI Riverine Park Sporting Partner - Schedule of EOI"s received
Date: Wednesday, 29 September 2021 8:12:37 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Natasha,
 
I confirm I attended the EOI opening meeting and that the respondents listed on the attached
schedule are correct.
  
Regards,

Padraic 

From: Natasha Petter <Natasha.Petter@bayside.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2021 12:50 PM
To: Padraic Joyce <Padraic.Joyce@bayside.nsw.gov.au>; Roland Sinn
<Roland.Sinn@bayside.nsw.gov.au>; David Power <David.Power@bayside.nsw.gov.au>
Cc: Louise Farrell <Louise.Farrell@bayside.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: EOI Riverine Park Sporting Partner - Schedule of EOI's received
 
Hi
 
Thank you for attending this morning’s EOI opening.
 
I can confirm we received 4 (four) EOI submissions and the attached are the documents we opened
at today’s tender opening:

Individual EOOI schedules for each tenderer; and
The schedule of tenders received.

 
For your review and confirmation. I will add your confirmation to the schedule of tenders received,
once I received your email of confirmation.
 
Thank you
 
Kind regards
 
 

Natasha Petter Project Support Officer
10-14 Rye Avenue-Bexley, NSW 2207
T 02 9562 1532 
E natasha.petter@bayside.nsw.gov.au  W www.bayside.nsw.gov.au
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From: Louise Farrell
To: Natasha Petter
Subject: RE: EOI Riverine Park Sporting Partner - Schedule of EOI"s received
Date: Thursday, 30 September 2021 1:21:36 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Yes happy to say verified by PM and I can sign. Thanks.

Kind Regards

Louise Farrell  Manager City Projects (Acting)
14 Rye Avenue, Bexley
T 02 9562 1602  M 0419 129969
E Louise.Farrell@bayside.nsw.gov.au  W www.bayside.nsw.gov.au
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From: Roland Sinn
To: Natasha Petter; Padraic Joyce; David Power
Cc: Louise Farrell
Subject: RE: EOI Riverine Park Sporting Partner - Schedule of EOI"s received
Date: Tuesday, 28 September 2021 1:17:16 PM
Attachments: image001.png
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Thanks Natasha,
 
I confirm I attend the EOI opening meeting this morning and that the respondents listed on the attached
schedule are correct.
 
 
Regards,
 

Roland Sinn Procurement Specialist
444-446 Princes Highway, Rockdale NSW 2216
M 0429 338 722
E roland.sinn@bayside.nsw.gov.au   W www.bayside.nsw.gov.au

 

 
 

From: Natasha Petter <Natasha.Petter@bayside.nsw.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 28 September 2021 12:50 PM
To: Padraic Joyce <Padraic.Joyce@bayside.nsw.gov.au>; Roland Sinn <Roland.Sinn@bayside.nsw.gov.au>;
David Power <David.Power@bayside.nsw.gov.au>
Cc: Louise Farrell <Louise.Farrell@bayside.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: EOI Riverine Park Sporting Partner - Schedule of EOI's received
Importance: High
 
Hi
 
Thank you for attending this morning’s EOI opening.
 
I can confirm we received 4 (four) EOI submissions and the attached are the documents we opened at today’s
tender opening:

Individual EOOI schedules for each tenderer; and
The schedule of tenders received.

 
For your review and confirmation. I will add your confirmation to the schedule of tenders received, once I
received your email of confirmation.
 
Thank you
 
Kind regards
 
 

Natasha Petter Project Support Officer
10-14 Rye Avenue-Bexley, NSW 2207
T 02 9562 1532 
E natasha.petter@bayside.nsw.gov.au  W www.bayside.nsw.gov.au
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